
SOCIAL POLICY RESOURCES FOR RESEARCHERS 
AND STUDENTS 

 

International – specific region or countries 

European organisations/research centres 

• European Commission  
• MISSOC 
• EUROSTAT  
• Employment and social affairs  
• Employment and social affairs Directorate-General  
• Eurofound, the European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and 

Working Conditions 
• European Working Conditions Observatory (EWCO):  
• European Centre for Social Welfare Policy and Research  
• EuReporting  
• ESPANET - The Network for European Social Policy Analysis  
• European Social Welfare Information Network (ESWIN)  
• Welfare Reform and Management of Societal Change (WRAM-SOC, Uni. of 

Kent, UK)  
• EuropeCentrale.org  
• European research network on 'Reconciling Work and Welfare in Europe' 

(RECWOWE)   
• International Reform Monitor  

 Asian organisations 

• OECD Korea Regional Centre 
• East Asian Social Policy research network (EASP)  

 

International – specific countries 

Austria 

• Federal Ministry for Social Security and Generations  
• Federal Ministry for the Economy and Work 
• Statistik Austria  
• On-line Statistical Yearbook  
• Austrian Academy of Sciences - Social Sciences  
• Institute for Advanced Studies  
• Austrian Institute of Economic Research  
• Interdisciplinary Centre for Comparative Research in the Social Sciences 

(ICCR-IFS-CIR)  
• International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis (IIASA)  
• Austrian Institute for International Affairs  

Belgium 

• Centre for Social Policy Herman Deleeck (CSB) - University of Antwerp 

http://ec.europa.eu/
http://ec.europa.eu/employment_social/soc-prot/missoc99/index.htm
http://europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat
http://europa.eu.int/comm/employment_social
http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/employment_social/index_en.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/about/index.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/about/index.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/ewco/about.htm
http://www.euro.centre.org/
http://www.social-science-gesis.de/en/social_monitoring/social_indicators/EU_Reporting
http://www.espanet.org/
http://www.eswin.net/home.htm
http://www.kent.ac.uk/wramsoc
http://www.kent.ac.uk/wramsoc
http://www.ens.fr/europecentrale/
http://recwowe.vitamib.com/
http://recwowe.vitamib.com/
http://www.reformmonitor.org/
http://www.oecdkorea.org/social/sp_main_eng.asp
http://www.welfareasia.org/
http://www.bmsg.gv.at/
http://www.bmwa.gv.at/
http://www.statistik.at/
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/publications_services/statistisches_jahrbuch/index.html
http://www.oeaw.ac.at/english/forschung/einrichtungen/fachbereiche.html#sozialwiss
http://www.ihs.ac.at/
http://www.wifo.ac.at/(en)
http://www.iccr.co.at/
http://www.iccr.co.at/
http://www.iiasa.ac.at/
http://www.oiip.at/
http://webhost.ua.ac.be/csb/eng


Canada 

• Human Resources Development Canada  
• Statistics Canada  
• Historical statistics of Canada 
• Caledon Institute for Social Policy 
• Canadian Research Institute for Social Policy, University of New Brunswick 
• Canadian Social Research Links 
• Social Research & Policy — Canada LINKS 
• Canadian Think Tanks 

Czech Republic 

• Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs  
• Czech Statistical Office  
• On line Statistical Yearbook 

Denmark 

• Statistics Denmark  
• On line Statistical Yearbook 

Finland 

• National Research and Development Centre for Welfare and Health 
(STAKES)  

• Government Institute for Economic Research (VATT)  

France 

• Ministère des affaires sociales, du travail et de la solidarité  
• DRESS - Direction de la Recherche, des Études, de l'Évaluation et des 

Statistiques  
• DISABILITY  
• Service Public - Le portail de l'administration française 
• Sécurité sociale  
• INSEE  
• CREST - Centre de Recherche en Économie et Statistique  
• Conseil de l'emploi, des revenus et de la cohésion sociale (CERC)  
• Le bulletin documentaire du CERC  
• Observatoire des inégalités  
• L'Observatoire des Retraites  
• HappySenior   
• Réseau Fédératif de Recherche sur le Handicap - RFRH  
• AGEFIPH  
• Liaisons Sociales  
• Actualités sociales hebdomadaires  

Germany 

• Federal Ministry of Health and Social Security   
• Federal Statistical Office Germany  
• IZA; Institute for the Study of Labour 
• MZES, Mannheim 

http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/
http://www.statcan.ca/
http://www.statcan.ca/english/freepub/11-516-XIE/sectiona/toc.htm
http://www.caledoninst.org/
http://www.unb.ca/crisp/index.php
http://www.canadiansocialresearch.net/
http://intraspec.ca/social-research-and-policy-Canada.php
http://www.library.ualberta.ca/subject/business/thinktanks/
http://www.mpsv.cz/scripts/default.asp?lg=2
http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/home
http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/statistical_yearbooks_of_the_czech_republic
http://www.statistikbanken.dk/
http://www.dst.dk/yearbook
http://www.stakes.fi/english
http://www.stakes.fi/english
http://www.vatt.fi/english
http://www.emploi-solidarite.gouv.fr/index.asp
http://www.sante.gouv.fr/htm/publication/index.htm
http://www.sante.gouv.fr/htm/publication/index.htm
http://www.social.gouv.fr/htm/pointsur/handicape/index.htm
http://www.service-public.fr/
http://www.securite-sociale.fr/
http://www.insee.fr/
http://www.crest.fr/Pageaccueil/index.html
http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/
http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/bulletin/bulleframe.html
http://www.inegalites.fr/
http://www.observatoire-retraites.org/
http://happysenior.com/fr/etablissements/
http://ifr-handicap.inserm.fr/default.html
http://www.agefiph.asso.fr/
http://www.liaisons-sociales.presse.fr/
http://www.ash.tm.fr/
http://www.bmgs.bund.de/
http://www.destatis.de/e_home.htm
http://www.iza.org/index_html?lang=en&mainframe=http%3A//www.iza.org/en/webcontent/publications/papers&topSelect=publications&subSelect=papers
http://www.mzes.uni-mannheim.de/homepage_e.html


Indonesia 

• SMERU Research Institute 

Ireland 

• Department of Social and Family Affairs  
• Central Statistics Office (CSO)  
• On-line Statistical Yearbook 
• The Economic and Social Research Unit (ESRI) 

Italy 

• ISTAT  
• Annuario statistico italiano 2005  
• European Papers on the New Welfare - the counter-ageing society   

Japan 

• Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare  
• Statistics Bureau and Statistics Centre   
• On-line Statistical yearbook  
• Japan Institute of Labour (JIL)  
• National Institute of Population and Social Security Research  

Korea 

• Korea National Statistical Office  
• Korea Labour Institute  

Mexico 

• INEGI - National institute geographic, demographic and economic 
information of Mexico 

Netherlands 

• Ministry of Social Affairs 
• Statistics Netherlands 
• Netherlands Economic Institute 

New Zealand 

• Ministry of Social Development  
• Social Report   
• Treasury  
• Statistics New Zealand  
• School of Social and Cultural Studies, Victoria University of Wellington  
• School of Government, Victoria University of Wellington 
• University of Auckland, topic guide, public policy   
• University of Auckland, Retirement Policy and Research Centre 
• Centre for Public Policy Evaluation, Massey University  
• Institute of Public Policy (IPP), AUT University 

http://www.smeru.or.id/
http://www.welfare.ie/
http://www.cso.ie/
http://www.cso.ie/releasespublications/statistical_yearbook_ireland_2007.htm
http://www.esri.ie/
http://www.istat.it/homeing.html
http://www.istat.it/dati/catalogo/asi2005/contenuti.html
http://eng.newwelfare.org/
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/nenkan/index.htm
http://www.jil.go.jp/index-e.htm
http://www.ipss.go.jp/index-e.html
http://www.nso.go.kr/eng
http://www.kli.re.kr/
http://www.inegi.gob.mx/
http://www.inegi.gob.mx/
http://www.szw.nl/
http://www.cbs.nl/en/default.asp
http://www.nei.nl/en
http://www.msd.govt.nz/
http://www.socialreport.msd.govt.nz/
http://www.treasury.govt.nz/
http://www.stats.govt.nz/
http://www.victoria.ac.nz/sacs/
http://www.victoria.ac.nz/sog/staff/index.aspx#IPS
http://www.library.auckland.ac.nz/subjects/bus/infosources/public_policy.htm
http://www.rprc.auckland.ac.nz/uoa/business/retirement-policy-and-research-centre/retirement-policy-and-research-centre_home.cfm?redirected&
http://econ.massey.ac.nz/cppe/
http://www.ipp.org.nz/


Norway 

• Statistics Norway  

Pacific Community, Secretariat 

• Pacific Regional Information System (PRISM) 

Portugal 

• INE - National Statistical Institute  

Russia 

• Centre for Economic and Financial Research (CEFIR) 

Singapore 

• National University of Singapore, Lee Kuan Yew School of Public Policy 
• Public Policy Working Papers 

Slovak Republic 

• Slovakia.org - Government sites 

Sweden 

• Statistics Sweden   
• Swedish Institute for Social Research (SOFI) 
• SOFI, Social Citizenship Indicator Program (SCIP) 

Switzerland 

• Federal Office for Social Security (BSV / OFAS / UFAS)  
• Bundesamt fûr Statistik (BFS) 
• Swiss Federal Statistical Office (English front page)  

United Kingdom 

• Department for Work and Pensions  
• National Statistics  
• On-line Statistical yearbook  
• Social Trends  
• UK Social Policy Association 
• Social Policy Digest online  
• Institute for Fiscal Studies (UK) 
• Social Policy Research Unit, University of York 
• Department of Social & Policy Sciences, University of Bath 
• Centre for Analysis of Social Exclusion (CASE), LSE  
• Institute for Social and Economic Research, University of Essex 
• Centre for Economic Policy Research  
• Centre for Research in Social Policy, Loughborough University 
• Social Policy, University of Edinburgh 
• School for Policy Studies, University of Bristol  

http://www.ssb.no/english
http://www.spc.int/prism/
http://www.ine.pt/index_eng.htm
http://www.cefir.ru/?l=eng
http://www.spp.nus.edu.sg/AboutUs.aspx
http://www.spp.nus.edu.sg/Working_Papers.aspx
http://www.slovakia.org/links.htm
http://www.scb.se/default____2154.asp
http://www.sofi.su.se/pub/jsp/polopoly.jsp?d=5570
https://dspace.it.su.se/dspace/handle/10102/7
http://www.bsv.admin.ch/
http://www.statistik.admin.ch/
http://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/portal/en/index.html
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk/statbase/Product.asp?vlnk=5703&More=N
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Product.asp?vlnk=5748&More=N
http://www.york.ac.uk/depts/spsw/spa/index.htm
http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home
http://www1.ifs.org.uk/
http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/spru/
http://www.bath.ac.uk/soc-pol/
http://sticerd.lse.ac.uk/case/_new/
http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/
http://www.cepr.org/default_static.htm
http://www.crsp.ac.uk/
http://www.socialpolicy.ed.ac.uk/
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/sps/index.html


• Centre for Market and Public Organisation, University of Bristol  
• Centre for Public Policy and Management (CPPM), Robert Gordon 

University  
• Social Policy, University of Kent 
• Southampton Statistical Sciences Research Institute  
• Policy Hub  
• Social Exclusion Task force 
• Child Poverty Action Group 
• Realising Potential Website 
• Employers' Forum on Disability 
• One Parent Families|Gingerbread 
• London Child Poverty Commission 

United States 

• Social Security Administration  
• Social Security Programs Throughout the World  
• Department of Labor  
• Bureau of Labor Statistics  
• US Census Bureau   
• The Statistical Abstract of the United States 
• US Government General Accountability Office 
• Congressional Budget Office 
• The Green Book 
• State Welfare Policies 

 
• Institute for Research on Poverty (US) 
• National Bureau for Economic Research  
• Harvard Kennedy School Research Papers  
• Institute for Child and Family Policy at Columbia University  
• Clearinghouse on International Developments in Child, Youth and Family 

Policies at COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY 
• MacArthur Network on the Family and the Economy 
• Maxwell School, Center for Policy Research 
• Centre for Retirement Research, Boston College 
• George Washington Institute of Public Policy (GWIPP):  
• Trachtenberg School of Public Policy and Public Administration 
• University of Maryland, Welfare Reform Academy 
• MDRC - nonprofit, nonpartisan social policy research organization 
• Center for American Progress 

 

Other 

• Social Policy, Social Security and Social Work  
• Social Security Web Sites Around the World 
• Bill Goffe's guide to economist's resources on the Internet 

 

NOTE: If you have suggestions for further additions, or if you find broken links, 
please advise Peter Whiteford at p.whiteford@unsw.edu.au 

 

http://www.bristol.ac.uk/cmpo/
http://www2.rgu.ac.uk/publicpolicy/main.htm
http://www2.rgu.ac.uk/publicpolicy/main.htm
http://www.kent.ac.uk/sspssr/
http://www.s3ri.soton.ac.uk/
http://www.nationalschool.gov.uk/policyhub/
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/social_exclusion_task_force.aspx
http://www.cpag.org.uk/
http://www.realising-potential.org/
http://www.employers-forum.co.uk/
http://www.oneparentfamilies.org.uk/
http://213.86.122.139/index.jsp
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/docs/progdesc/ssptw/
http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/home.htm
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.cbo.gov/
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/wmprints/green/index.html
http://www.ncsl.org/statefed/welfare/statepolicy.htm
http://www.ssc.wisc.edu/irp/
http://papers.nber.org/papers/
http://www.hks.harvard.edu/research-publications
http://www.childpolicy.org/
http://www.childpolicyintl.org/
http://www.childpolicyintl.org/
http://www.olin.wustl.edu/macarthur/internet.html
http://www-cpr.maxwell.syr.edu/
http://crr.bc.edu/index.php
http://www.gwu.edu/%7Egwipp/index.htm
http://www.gwu.edu/%7Etspppa/about_us/index.cfm
http://www.welfareacademy.org/whoweare/
http://www.mdrc.org/
http://www.americanprogress.org/
http://www.sociosite.net/topics/socpolicy.php
http://www.ssa.gov/international/links.html
http://econwpa.wustl.edu/EconFAQ/EconFAQ.html
mailto:p.whiteford@unsw.edu.au


  


